From: Schnakenberg, Chris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4103AA81B42649B28DD1314EC40ACICB-SCHNAKENBER]
Sent: 12/15/2019 5:10:45 PM

To: Royea, Peter [peter.royea@activision.com]
Subject: RE: Rough Outline - MSFT Work
Attachments:

Okay. Let’s discuss first thing tomorrow how we tackle. For reference, attaching some older work the team has done
that may be useful / relevant. Especially if we are under tight timelines.

Chris

From: Royea, Peter <Peter.Royea@activision.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Schnakenberg, Chris <Chris.Schnakenberg@activision.com>
Subject: RE: Rough Outline - MSFT Work

Thanks, hopefully you’re getting some rest today and will feel better soon!

Some other quick notes below in bold.

From: Schnakenberg, Chris <Chris.Schnakenberg@activision.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Royea, Peter <Peter.Royea@activision.com>

Subject: Rough Outline - MSFT Work

Hi Pete —

Working on a MSFT outline below. If acceptable, we can expand as necessary. Still not feeling well. | may need to
leverage Rana heavily. Outline will help greatly on that.
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Doing my best to capture where | believe we are landing. Thoughts appreciated and welcomed.

Chris
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